



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name KERSCHNER GEORGE FREDRICK Service Number 102-36-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~EXXX~~ Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address - Town LAKE BENTON
 State MINN.

L County -

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

BOSTON MASS.

USS NEW JERSEY

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

Remarks: PHILADELPHIA PA. 1-24-18 1-25-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-9-19

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

116

75

383

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

SS MONTICELLO	1-25-18	3-29-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL		
NORFOLK VA.	3-29-18	5-16-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL		
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-16-18	8-5-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL		
NEW YORK N.Y.	8-5-18	9-24-18
RECEIVING SHIP		
NEW YORK N.Y.	9-24-18	10-15-18
USS CASCO	10-15-18	11-11-18

Name

KERWIEN JULIUS

Service Number

102-39-04

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-30-17

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN I CLASS

Town

EXCELSIOR

Home Address

State

MINN.

L

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-30-17

5-4-18

MUSICIAN I CLASS

469

5-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

MUSICIAN I CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KESSELL ALBERT HAROLD Service Number 144-86-10
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 7-25-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS Rate MESS ATTENDANT
 Home Address 1115 HARMON PLACE 3 CLASS Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-25-18

11-11-18

MESS ATTENDANT 3
 CLASS

109

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-17-18

Place Inactive Duty

MESS ATTENDANT 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KESSLER OLIE AVOLT

Service Number 102-37-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

12-15-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address -

Town

WATERVILLE

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

3-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

168

RECEIVING SHIP

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

3-30-18

4-4-18

USS WISCONSIN

4-4-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

5-17-18

6-20-18

US SUB CHASER 214

6-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXX~~ City 10-20-19

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KESTER ERNEST BOWMAN Service Number 102-36-88
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-17 U.S.N.
~~XXX~~
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN ~~0357X~~
 Home Address 3123 2ND AVE. S. County HENNEPIN Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN. ~~0357X~~
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-21-17	9-5-17	LANDSMAN YEOMAN	315
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			YEOMAN 3 CLASS	198
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-5-17	4-13-18	YEOMAN 2 CLASS	26
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-13-18	5-5-18		
USS CANONICUS	5-5-18	6-13-18		
US NAVAL BASE 18				
INVERNESS SCOTLAND	6-13-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-12-19

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KETCHUM HARRY EDWIN

Service Number 102-40-08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2604 2ND AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE

169

2-22-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-29-19

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

KETOLA ALEXANDER

Enlisted

at

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9 MOS

Home Address

260 S. 1ST AVE.

L

Served at

From

To

Service Number

102-40-70

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

4-30-18

Town

E. DULUTH

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

4-30-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

USS PENNSYLVANIA

USS UTAH

5-24-18

7-12-18

7-12-18

7-27-18

7-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ 1-21-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KETTERER BERT

Service Number 102-38-28

Enlisted ~~EXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1524 2ND ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS MICHIGAN

5-7-17

10-17-17

10-17-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

553

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~Place In ~~XXXX~~ by

DISCHARGED 5-19-19

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KETTERER, George Engelbert

Birth (date) 20 May 1882

(place) Shakopee, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 534 Marshall Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg)

Record of Service

4-2-17: To Navy Recruiting Officer, Minnea-
polis, Minn. for duty (over)
8-14-17: Det. Naval Recruiting Station,
Minneapolis, Minn. to duty Navy
Recruiting Station, Des Moines, Iowa
10-4-17: To duty in Charge Navy Recruiting

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

3-31-17: Lt. (jg)

Prov.

3-12-19: Lt.

Prov.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

9-30-19: Navy Recruiting Sta-
tion, Des Moines, Iowa.

(date)

(place)

Station, Des Moines, Iowa

11-4-18: Det. Navy Recruiting Station, Des Moines, Iowa to duty as
Sub Mobilization Officer, Des, Moines, Iowa

N328-NW

Name **Ketterer, Leo Adelbert**

Date of Birth **Oct. 20, 1883**

Place of Birth **Shakopee, Minn.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **Shakopee, Scott Co., Minn.**

Date of Appointment **Sept. 24, 1917**

Rank on Appointment **Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)**

Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty at Recruiting Station,
Minneapolis, Minn-9/24/17-
2/4/18

Duty in Disbursing Office
(3rd District) New York-
2/7/18 - 9/30/18

Duty in Disbursing Office,
Naval Training Camp, Pelham
Bay Park, New York, N.Y.-
10/1/18- 6/25/19

Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary) (SC) -- 9/24/17

Ensign ----- (Temporary) (SC) - 10/1/18

Lieutenant (jg) - (Temporary) (SC) - 7/1/19

Final Disposition, Now in service

Name KETTERER LEO ADELBERT

Service Number

102-38-36

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at USS MICHIGAN VERA CRUZ MEXICO

Date 12-3-13

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 1 MO

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -

Town SHAKOPEE

L

County SCOTT

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

9-30-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

177

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-30-17

9-30-17

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-30-17 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date ~~XXXX~~

CHIEF YEOMAN

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ty

Rating at Discharge

Name **KETTNER JOSEPH HERBERT** Service Number **196-16-21**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~Ex~~iled Date **10-2-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 3 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N.
 Home Address **746 PLEASANT AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL** ~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
 County State **MINN.**
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-2-17

10-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

29

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge **10-31-17**

Place In ~~XX~~ve Duty

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name

KEY-BESSIE

Service Number

415-10-12

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 8-17-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate NURSE

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 100 BRAMPTON RD.

Town ST. ALBANS

L

County HERTFORDSHIRE

State ENGLAND

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-28-18

11-11-18

NURSE

86

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX DISENROLLED 9-23-19

Place In XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name

KEYES EDWARD ALEXANDER

Service Number

298-68-43

~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MADISON WIS.

Enrolled

Date

10-1-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 250 CENTER ST.

Town

WINONA

L

County

WINONA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF WISCONSIN MADISON
WIS.

10-1-18

11-11-18

APRENTICE SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISON WIS.

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-20-18

APRENTICE SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KEYES RAYMOND EDWARD

Service Number

102-42-19

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date

7-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 312 N. HAMPTON ST.

Town

FAIRMONT

State

MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

USS FREDERICK

7-20-17

8-17-17

8-17-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

26

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

139

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

212

FIRST MUSICIAN

102

Remarks:

*

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-30-19

FIRST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KICHERER HERBERT CARLETON Service Number 102-41-34
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-11-17
~~Excluded~~ Date
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U. S. N.
 Home Address 2654 HUMBOLDT AVE. N. Town MINNEAPOLIS ~~XXXXXX~~
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-11-17	7-3-17	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 2 CLASS	71
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.	7-3-17	9-24-17	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 1 CLASS	84
US NAVAL HOSPITAL GUANTANAMO BAY CUBA	9-24-17	9-30-17	PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS	230
RECEIVING SHIP GUANTANAMO BAY CUBA	9-30-17	11-11-18	PHARMACISTS MATE 2 CLASS	92
Remarks:			PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS	102

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-10-19 PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name

KIDDER MERLE WORDEN

Service Number

102-41-78

~~XXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN BAKER

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4443 WENTWORTH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN BAKER

109

BAKER 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-16-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KIEFER JACOB FREDERICK Service Number 102-43-17
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS Date 6-6-18
 Home Address - Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Town MOORHEAD
 State MINN.
 County CLAY
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-26-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 2-28-19

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-CMB

Name **KIEFER, Jacob Frederick**
Birth (date) **26 October 1897**
(place) **Moorhead, Minn.**
Enrolled at **11-10-19**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **Moorhead, Minn.**

Present Rank **Ensign USNRF**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign USNRF**

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-1-19	Ensign Prov USNRF
5-4-19	Discharged USNRF
5-5-19	Ensign (T) USN
11-5-19	Resigned USN
11-10-19	Ensign Prov USNRF Inactive

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name KIEFFER HENRY JOSEPH

Service Number 102-43-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

7-6-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town ELBA

State MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

118

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

NORFOLK VA.

9-9-18

9-14-18

USS SALEM

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-17-19

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KIEHL EDWARD CARL Service Number 1 02-44-06

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 5-11-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town BIRD ISLAND

L

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-11-17

7-20-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

479

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-20-17

10-24-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

10-24-17

12-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

12-20-17

1-13-18

Remarks: US SUB CHASER 126

1-13-18

9-24-18

US NAVAL BASE 24

BERMUDA ISLANDS

9-24-18

11-11-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

SEAMAN

Place Inactive 9-6-19

Rating at Discharge

Name KIELBLOCK EDWIN HERMAN

Service Number

102-44-68

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

5-6-18

Home Address -

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

L

County-

Town
StateALPHA
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

SUBMARINE SCHOOL

NEW LONDON CONN.

5-7-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

173

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

16

6-12-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

USSUB CHASER G-2-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KIELTY ARTHUR GERVASE

Service Number

102-43-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

11-14-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town

LITCHFIELD

State

MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS KENTUCKY

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-14-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

362

12-12-17

3-29-18

3-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Date Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

4-7-19

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KIERNAN FRANCIS CUMNOR Service Number 102-44-73
~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 6-24-18
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE GENERAL ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
 Home Address - Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	6-24-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN MACHIN- ISTS MATE GENERAL	140
--	---------	----------	---------------------------------------	-----

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19 MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS GENERAL
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name KIERSTINE CHARLEY ELLWOOD

Service Number 102-46-89

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS Date 11-8-17

Home Address -

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

L

County

Town WALKER

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS PUEBLO

11-8-17

7-21-18

7-21-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

54

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

314

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 8-8-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KILBURY HOBART MC KINLEY Service Number 144-86-08

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION TACOMA WASH.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS Date 5-20-18

Home Address -

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town STAPLES

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

L County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NOT CALLED TO DUTY
UNTIL 11-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KILDAHL LARS SIGURD

Service Number 102-49-04

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9 MOS

Date 6-20-18

Home Address ST. ANTHONY PARK

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

L

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **KILEN EDWIN OSCAR** Service Number **102-49-75**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-4-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 6 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **-** Town **JACKSON** U. S. N. R. F.
 L County **JACKSON** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.**

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-28-19**

ENGINEERMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KILEY CLARENCE RAYMOND Service Number 102-49-91
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 6-4-18 ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 605 ADAMS AVE. Town EVELETH
 L County ST. LOUIS State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KILEY HOWARD TIMOTHY

Service Number 102-50-15

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXXt

Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX.

Home Address 2310 WEST 1ST ST.

Town DULUTH

L

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No, Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
PLUMBER & FITTER48
258
56

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-26-19

PLUMBER & FITTER.

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name KILGORE JOHN HARRISON
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS. Rate
 Home address --- County ---

Service Number 102-49-00

Date 4-6-17

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Town PINE CITY
 State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. MASSACHUSETTS
 U.S.S. INDIANA
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N. Y.
 U.S.S. SEATTLE
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM
 BAY PARK N. Y.

4-6-17

7-9-17

5-22-18

5-25-18

12-11-18

7-9-17

5-22-18

5-25-18

12-11-18

1-31-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 CARPENTER'S MATE
 3 CLASS
 CARPENTER'S MATE
 1 CLASS

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-31-19.

HONORABLE DISCHARGE
 4-17-20 DETROIT MICHIGAN

Date Discharge
 Place XXXXXXXX

CARPENTER'S
 Rating at Discharge MATE 1 CLASS

Name KILMER JAMES HAMILTON Service Number 176-40-61
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-16-17
~~Exd~~
 Age at Entrance 16 YRS 9 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address 3401 POLK ST. N.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL STATION

NEW ORLEANS LA.

USS KEARSARGE

USS SOLACE

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

4-24-17

6-7-17

6-7-17

6-22-17

6-22-17

7-6-17

Remarks:

USS SOLACE NORFOLK VA.

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KILIAN JOHN CHARLES

Service Number 102-47-22

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~ Date 5-23-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town MELROSE

L

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-23-17

6-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

44

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-22-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

299

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-6-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN

194

USS TEXAS

8-23-17

11-1-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-1-17

11-19-17

Remarks:

USS TEXAS

11-19-17

9-6-18

US NAVAL HOSPITAL 3

LEITH SCOTLAND

9-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Indorsement ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KILROY JOSEPH PATRICK Service Number 102-51-16
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-9-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 323 YANKEE ST. Town ST. PAUL
 L County RAMSEY State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

Remarks:

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge 1-9-19
 Place Inactive Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KILSTOFTE FRODE BERNDTSEN Service Number 102-51-42

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OSHKOSH WIS. Date 10-22-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 Home Address - Town ASKOV
 County - State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	10-22-17	4-18-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRI- CIAN RADIO	385
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	4-18-18	6-27-18		
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY				
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	6-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-13-19 ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name KIMBALL GEORGE ALVAH

Service Number 102-50-32

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Date 8-26-18

Home Address 4932 COLFAX AVE. S.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

L

County HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT SEATTLE WASH.

10-10-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

77

Remarks:

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-7-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name KINCAID WAYNE SAMUEL

Service Number

102-53-03

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Excluded

Date

11-13-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

-

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

COCO SOLO C.Z.

US SUB CHASER 4

11-13-17

6-24-18

6-24-18

7-11-18

7-11-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

314

Remarks:

USS N-3 NEW LONDON CONN.

Date

Discharge 8-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty
XXX

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **KING CHARLES EARL** Service Number **102-56-67**
~~XXX~~ed at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-15-18**
 Enrolled **21 YRS 3 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN BAKER** ~~XX~~ N.
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 3 MOS** Town **PRINCETON** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **-** State **MINN.**
L County **MILLELACS**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING				
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	6-15-18	10-4-18	LANDSMAN BAKER	108
RECEIVING SHIP			BAKER 2 CLASS	41
NEW YORK N.Y.	10-4-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date ~~XXX~~ge **6-16-19**
 Place Inactive Duty

BAKER 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KING DAVE

Service Number 102-57-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX~~led

Date

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 11 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

7-11-17

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address 119 W. 57TH ST.

Town W. DULUTH

State MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP

7-11-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

106

NORFOLK VA.

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

188

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

10-10-17

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

123

USS KENTUCKY

10-10-17

11-2-17

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

67

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

11-2-17

5-15-18

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

4

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge 1-30-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KING EARL
Enrolled at USS GOPHER CHICAGO ILL.

Service Number 102-57-69

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 3-29-18

Home Address -

U. S. N. R. F.

L

County -

Town REDWOOD FALLS
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-26-18

6-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

6-8-18

8-8-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

102

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Date ~~Discharge~~
Place Inactive Duty

1-20-19

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

KING DAVE

Service Number

102-57-49

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-11-17

~~EX~~ died

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 11 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 119 W. 57TH ST.

Town

W. DULUTH

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-11-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

106

RECEIVING SHIP

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

88

NORFOLK VA.

8-9-17

9-4-17

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

123

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

67

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

10-10-17

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

4

USS KENTUCKY

10-10-17

11-2-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

11-2-17

5-15-18

CHARLESTON S.C.

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

1-30-19

Place

~~XXXX~~ Duty

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

5-15-18 6-15-18

USS GREAT NORTHERN

6-15-18 11-11-18

Name KING EDWARD LOUIS Service Number 156-23-44
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~EXXX~~ Date 3-17-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 3423 DUPONT AVE. N. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

8-1-17

8-1-17

8-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

39

98

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge 8-21-17
 Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KING GEORGE ARNOLD

Service Number 102-59-93

~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1034 19TH. AVENUE S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-5-18

8-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

161

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

~~XXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

12-12-1918

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name KING HARVEY MARINUS

Service Number 102-59-23

Enlisted

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

5-1-18

Home Address -

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

L

County

Town

BYRON

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

6-10-18

7-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

138

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

7-14-18

9-19-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS

56

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-19-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.
 Date ~~XXXX~~
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~
 QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

N16-GE

Name KING, Harvey Marinus
Birth (date) 5 June 1894
(place) Byron, Minnesota
Enrolled at 5-1-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Byron, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
12-31-18: Ensign (D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 1-24-19: Nav. Aux. Res., New
Resignation York, N.Y.
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name KING HOSEA ARCHIE

Service Number 102-59-54

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK Date 6-4-18

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

L County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-10-18

9-20-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

89

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-20-18

9-30-18

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

71

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-30-18

10-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-6-18

Remarks: USS COMFORT

10-6-18

11-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 12-29-19

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KING HOWARD RICHARD

Service Number 102-59-58

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2050 CRYSTAL LAKE AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

178

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge 9-6-19

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KING JOSEPH FRANK

Service Number 102-61-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Ex~~iled Date 2-17-14

Age at Entrance 35 YRS 1 MO

Rate CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town HURON LAKE

State MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SATURN

4-6-17

11-11-18

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

584

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS 1 C 2-16-18

USS SATURN

Date ~~Dis~~charge 3-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name KING JOSEPH THOMAS Service Number 102-61-42
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES, IOWA Date 5-31-18
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO U.S.N. R. F.
 Home Address - Town LAKEVILLE
 County DAKOTA State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 HARVARD UNIVERSITY
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-1-18

8-28-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
 CIAN RADIO

164

8-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Date XXXXXX

Place Inactive Duty 12-21-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name: KINGSLEY EVERETT WILLIAM Service Number 102-66-02
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date 5-17-17
 XXXX
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN
 Home Address -- County --- Town WADENA
 State MINN.
 U. S. N. XXXXX
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-17-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 MUSICIAN

60

RECEIVING SHIP
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

7-21-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

483

RECEIVING SHIP
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS CAROLA

7-21-18

10-21-18

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-1919 NAVY RECRUITING STATION FIRST MUSICIAN
 Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name KINGSLEY GEORGE DEWEY

Service Number 102-66-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address -

Town EDGERTON

L County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-10-18 11-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y. 11-4-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19 NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y.

Place Inactive ~~City~~Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name

KINGSLEY HERBERT T

Service Number

146-09-34

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

9-17-17

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address -

Town

STAPLES

State

MINN.

L

County -

State

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

3-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS45
144

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-25-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

In ~~XXX~~ Outy

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KINGSLEY KENNETH FOSS

Service Number 102-66-14

~~En~~ted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION KGREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE I CLASS AVIATION

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2322 BRYANT ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE I
CLASS AVIATION

111

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXX~~ 1-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.MACHINISTS MATE I CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name **KINGSLEY PAUL GRANT** Service Number **102-66-18**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.** Date **4-24-17**
 Enlisted Age at Entrance **20 YRS** Rate **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **L** County **STAPLES** Town **MINN.** State **U. S. N.**
U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	4-24-17	5-18-17		
USS NEW YORK	5-18-17	8-10-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	148
USS KEARSARGE	8-10-17	9-21-17	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	418
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	9-21-17	10-3-17		
USS LEVIATHAN	10-3-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-19-19** NAVAL RECRUITING STATION **ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS**
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge

Name KINGSLEY WILLIAM EDWIN

Service Number 146-09-46

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XX~~ R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 4

Town HOUSTON
State MINN.

L County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVY TRAINING STATION

6-5-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

10-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

10-27-17

1-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHARLESTON S.C.

1-26-18

1-28-18

Remarks:

DEATH 1-28-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON S.C.

Date ~~XXX~~argePlace Inactive ~~XXX~~ Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at ~~XXX~~ DEATH

Name KINKELE FRED ALEXANDER

Service Number

102-67-25

Enlisted

Excluded at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-29-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.
~~M. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address -

GENERAL

Town

STAPLES

L

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-29-17

10-23-17

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-23-17

12-3-17

GENERAL

306

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

12-3-17

3-4-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS GENERAL

153

USS GREAT NORTHERN

3-4-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 6-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactivated ~~NY~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name KINMORE HAROLD BRAINARD

Service Number

102-67-47

~~EX~~006d

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

M. N. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town TRACY

State MINN.

L

County LYON

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

7-5-18

8-10-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

135

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

8-10-18

8-26-18

CHARLESTON S.C.

RECEIVING SHIP

PENSACOLA FLA.

8-26-18

10-14-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name KINNA LUCY FORD
Entered at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.
Enrolled
Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MOS
Home Address -

Service Number 102-67-51

Date 6-7-18

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS FEMALE

U.S.N.R.F.

L County

Town ANOKA
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL WASHINGTON
D.C.

6-7-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

157

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 7-7-19

Date Discharge 6-7-20 NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.
Place Inactive Duty.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KINNEY JOSEPH CHESTER

Service Number 102-69-37

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK Date 5-17-18

Home Address 1929 5TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

L County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-17-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

RECEIVING SHIP

COOK

107

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-6-18

9-17-18

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

71

USS CARRILLO

9-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty5-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N328-NW

Name Kinney, Philip Raymond
Date of Birth Oct. 1, 1896
Place of Birth Aurora, Iowa
Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Alexandria, Minn.
Date of Appointment June 8, 1916
Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman-----6/8/16
Ensign(Permanent)--6/7/19

Duty Assignments Under instruction at Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.-
6/8/16 - 6/6/19

Final Disposition Now in service

Name KIPP HARRY ERNEST

Service Number

102-73-84

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 75

Town BUFFALO
State MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-27-18

5-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CAPE MAY N.J.

5-25-18

6-21-18

COXSWAIN

133

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

6-21-18

7-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-22-18

8-14-18

USS MONTANA

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN
Rating at Discharge

Name KIRCHER WILLIAM ALBERT

Service Number 102-73-69

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-22-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 356 MONROE ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

L

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-22-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

RECEIVING SHIP

BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

287

USS WYOMING

5-29-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

N-16-CMB

Name KIRK, Colin

Birth (date) 26 September 1877

(place) Wentworth, Yorkshire, England

Enrolled at 3-22-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Duluth, Minnesota.

Present Rank Lieutenant USNRF

Rank or Rating on ~~RECEIVED~~ Transfer Lieut. NNV

Record of Service

4-7-17 To Federal Rendezvous, Phila. Pa. for assignment.

4-21-17 Det 4th Dist: To duty USS SALEM

4-22-17 Further report for duty USS MASSACHUSETTS

8-8-17 Det. Massachusetts: To duty ASTORIA TTS

7-10-18 Det. Astoria: To duty on board USS

LEVIATHAN

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-22-17 Lieut (jg) NNV

1- 1-18 Lieutenant NNV

7- 1-18 Transferred USNRF

1- 1-18 Lieutenant Confirmed USNRF

Inactive Duty 3-22-19 Comdr. Newport News Transport Force.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

N328-PE

1213

Name Kirk, Norman Lloyd
Date of Birth July 10, 1888
Place of Birth Norwick, Canada
Appointed from Minn.

Duty Assignments Duty on the K-3,
1/20/14 - 2/13/18
Command of the O-1
2/18/18 - 4/20/19

Home Address 1101 Division St., Pasadena, Calif.
Date of Appointment July 5, 1907
Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Final Disposition Now in service.

Promotions

Lieutenant (jg) (Permanent) 3/ 7/15
Lieutenant (Temporary) 7/ 1/17
Lieutenant (Permanent) 3/ 7/18
Lieut-Commander (Temporary) 7/ 1/18

Name KIRK-WILLIAM ARTHUR

Service Number 102-75-72

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-2-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F. XXXX

Home Address

3514 FREMONT AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-2-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

122

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

9-18-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

CLASS RADIO

194

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-18-17

11-14-17

ELECTRICIAN 2

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CLASS RADIO

41

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-14-17

3-23-18

USS WISCONSIN

3-23-18

6-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

6-13-18

6-27-18

ELPHIA PA.

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SS TIPPECANOE

ARMED GUARD DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

USS LOS ANGELES

6-27-18 7-25-18

7-25-18 9-13-18

9-13-18 11-11-18

Name KIRKBRIDE- DONALD KAY

Service Number 102-75-86

XXXXX

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-18

U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

ROBINSDALE

Home Address --- ROUTE 2.

State

MINN.

L

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-11-18

8-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

1-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP
PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name KIRKHAM- HARRY ADAMS

Service Number 102-77-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- OMAHA NE BR.

Date 5-22-17

E XXXX

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

TICE 2 CLASS

Home Address --

County

Town P

PESTONE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

XXXXX

L

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-17

1-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN
TICE 2 CLASS

141

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

1/1/18

10-16-18

HOSPITAL APPREN
TICE 1 CLASS

173

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

10-16-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

1

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

223

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-15-19

Place

In XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

1716-173

Name	Kirmse, George Wm	Present Rank	Lieut (MC)
Birth (date)	26 Feb 1883	Rank or Rating on Enrollment	Lieut (MC)
(place)	Dubuque, Iowa		
Enrolled at		Record of Service	
Appointed from	Minnesota		
Permanent Address	(Wife) 4053 Harriet Ave Minneapolis Minn.		

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty

Never Mobilized.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

7-16-18

Lieut MC Prov

incl serv?

Name KIRKPATRICK ELIZABETH GERTRUDE Service Number 102-77-41
~~Not~~ted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. Date 4-22-18
 Enrolled Age at Entrance 24 YRS Rate YEOMAN I CLASS FEMALE U.S.N. U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address - Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION
 MILWAUKEE WIS.

4-22-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN I CLASS F

203

Remarks:

1 INACTIVE DUTY 8-7-19

Date Discharge 9-15-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11
 Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF YEOMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name KIRKPATRICK ROSCOE CONKLIN Service Number 102-78-67
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-15-17
~~Ex~~iled
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S.N.
 Home Address - Town CHAMPLIN U.S.N. R.F.
 State MINN.
 L County Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-15-17
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y. 3-13-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
 MASTER AVIATION

QUARTERMASTER 2
 CLASS AVIATION

QUARTERMASTER 1
 CLASS AVIATION

76

92

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive ~~Ex~~ty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name KIRKUP SIDNEY CONSTANT

Service Number 102-78-92

~~Ex~~ited at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS

Date 7-15-18
Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address -

L

County

Town
State

WHITE BEAR
MINN.

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS

7-16-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

67

10-17-18

11-5-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

52

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disc ~~XXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

9-15-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KIRTON REX MALCOLM

Service Number

102-79-57

Enlisted

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-4-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1 BOX 56

Town

BLOOMINGTON STATION

L

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-6-17

9-27-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

9-27-17

2-1-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-1-18

11-11-18

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

150

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

254

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO OPERA-
TOR

32

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-2-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO OPERATOR

Rating at Discharge

Name KISE JOSEPH J

Service Number 102-81-35

Enlisted

XX
Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town COTTONWOOD

L

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

155

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

5

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive XX City

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KISINGER WILLIAM OTIS

Service Number 102-80-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 10 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town ALEXANDRIA

L

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place In Active Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

1116-123

Name Kistler, Alvin John
Birth (date) 12 July 1889
(place) Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank Lieut (MC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg)(MC)

Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 2647 Girard Ave
South Minneapolis Minn

Record of Service
6-21-18 To duty Navy Recruiting
Station Minneapolis Minn
(over)

Appointments
(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-10-18 Lt (jg)(MC) Prov

Inactive Duty 3-5-19 Nav Tr School
Resignation Minneapolis Minn)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

12-21-18 Lieut (MC) Prov

ent serv e

9-4-18 Det Navy Recruiting Station Minneapolis
Minn to the Naval Detachment Dunwoody
Industrial Institute Minneapolis Minn.
for duty.

Name **KISTLER WILLIS JACOB** Service Number **102-80-91**
 Discharged at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-24-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 10 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE**
 Home Address **3712 PORTLAND AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.** State
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	4-24-18	7-1-18	LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE	38
USS GRANITE STATE RECEIVING BARRACKS	7-1-18	8-23-18	MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS	70
STATE PIER NEW LONDON CONN.	8-23-18	10-18-18	MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS	93
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA:	10-18-18	10-24-18		
USS ONWARD	10-24-18	10-25-18		
Remarks: US SUB CHASER 200	10-25-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge **1-18-19 US SUB CHASER 200**
 Place Inactive Duty **MACHINISTS MATE**

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name

KITCHENER PERCY

Service Number 102-80-03

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-5-16

~~Ex~~led

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 8 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ST. PAUL

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

759 MENDOTA ST.

State

MINN.

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MELVILLE
USS NICHOLSON4-6-17
7-4-177-4-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS25
518
41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-4-20 USS LEARY NEWPORT R.I.

Place

In ~~XXX~~ Duty

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KITTLESON NORMAN JOHN Service Number 102-88-98
 XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 7-9-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION XXXX
 Home Address -- Town BEMIDJI U.S. N. R. F.
 State MINN.
 County BELTRAMI
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 MACHINISTS MATE
 -AVIATION-

125

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-1-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE
 Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name KJAGLIEN - HEBER

Service Number 102-87-29

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MILACA

L

County

MILLELACS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

8-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

USS OLYMPIC

8-17-18

10-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~

9-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name KJELDSSEN - WALTER K.

Service Number 102-87-33

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 178 WEST COLLEGE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

L County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

6-24-18

8-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

191

NAVAL AUXILIARY FORCE
CLEVELAND OHIO

8-1-18

10-3-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-3-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 12-30-18 NAVAL
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-RE

Name ^J KYELDEN, Walter K.

Birth (date) 20 August 1891

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 5-4-18

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address 178 W. College Avenue,
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

12-31-18 On duty Officers Training
School, Pelham Bay Park,
New York, N. Y.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-31-18 Ensign (D) (Prov)

U.S.N.R.F.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

1-22-19 - Nav. Aux. Reserve,
New York, N. Y.

(date)

(place)

Name KJOS - HANS ANDREW

Service Number 176-38-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town

KENYON

State

MINN.

TION

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-14-17

2-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-7-18

2-21-18

MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

49

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

2-21-18

4-6-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

91

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-18

5-2-18

Remarks HEADQUARTERS 3RD
NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-2-18

5-3-18

Date

XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 5-3-18 HEADQUARTERS 3RD

MACHINISTS MATE

Place

XXXXXX NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS AVIA-
TION

HL6-M3

Name Kjos., Hans Andrew

Birth (date) 16 Nov 1886
(place) Kenyon Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Kenyon Minnesota

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-4-18

Mach Prov

Present Rank Mach

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Mach

Record of Service

5-2-18 To duty Third Naval District
New York N.Y.

5-11-18 Det 3rd Naval District New
(over)

Inactive Duty 2-25-19 Nav Tr Sta Great
Resignation Lakes Ill)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

York, to duty Ninth Naval District Great Lakes Ill.

Name KLABUNDE - BENJAMIN FRANKLIN

Service Number 102-87-46

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YR S 11 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County --

Town CASS LAKE
State MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-16-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name KLAESGES - WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number

102-87-58

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-16-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXS. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 714 5TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA. 11-1-1811-1-18 LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER
11-11-18 BAKER 2 CLASS108
10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-27-19 USS EL SOL

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KLAGES - ROBERT GEORGE

Service Number 102-87-70

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-4-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

326 EAST ROCK ST.

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

L

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-7-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

221

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT
R.I.

5-28-18

8-29-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 2-23-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name KLAGSTAD - ARNOLD NESS

Service Number 102-87-73

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

8-15-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX XXXX~~

Home Address 1715 GIRARD AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-15-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-29-17

12-19-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

345

USS PENNSYLVANIA

12-19-17

12-26-17

USS NEVADA

12-26-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-7-20 USS REINA MERCEDES ANNAPOLIS MD.

ELECTRICIAN 2

Place ~~XXXXXX~~Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO
OPERATOR

Name KLAS - EARL WILLIAM

Service Number 102-84-85

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at TRAVELING ENROLLING PARTY BUTTE MONT.

Enrolled

Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town COPAS

TION

L

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
GULFPORT MISS.

9-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

164

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

12-23-18 HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL

LANDSMAN FOR MACHIN-

Place Inactive Duty

DISTRICT BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge ISTS MATE AVIA-
TION

Name KLAS - FREDERICK

Service Number 327-80-55

Entered at NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered XXX INDUCTED

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

10-9-18

Home Address

1207 3RD AVE.

County

ST. LOUIS

Town

HIBBING

State

MINN.

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KLASSE - SIGFRED

Service Number 102-84-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at XXXX

Date

12-11-17

U. S. N.

XXXX XXXX

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 1 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

--

County

POLK

Town

LENGBY

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17 1-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

80

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-10-18 2-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

USS MISSOURI

2-2-18 3-15-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-15-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-30-19 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

Place XXXXXXXX

DELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KLATT - JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 102-85-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION EAU CLAIRE WIS.

Enr~~XXX~~

Date

6-5-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1520 NORTH 4TH ST.

Town
StateMANKATO
MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-5-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

330

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-3-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

USS CLEVELAND

9-28-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

10-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name KLEBER - FERDINAND MICHAEL

Service Number 102-82-24

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 431 BRIMHALL ST.

Town ST. PAUL

L

County

-- RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-24-18

10-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-4-18

11-11-18

BAKER

102

BAKER 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Inactive Duty

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **KLEBER- RAYMOND CHARLES**

Service Number **102-82-29**

Enlisted **XXXX: NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled
Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 6 MOS.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

Date **7-27-18**

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **-**

County

STEARNS

Town

MELROSE

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

8-29-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER**

107

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXXX 8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BAKER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KLECKNER- CLIFFORD CLYDE

Service Number 102-82-44

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

3431 LYNDAL AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

L

County

HENNEPIN

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

1-21-18

1-31-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

229

RECEIVING BARRACKS

STATE PIER NEW LONDON
CONN.

1-31-18

10-19-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-23-19 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

Place

Inactive Duty

BOSTON MASS.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge